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BY EMAIL
July 14, 2020

Kathy Wetzel

Sr. Business Support Consultant II
Consumers Energy Company
1945 W. Parnall Road

Jackson 49201 Ml
Kathy.Wetzel@cmsenergy.com

Dear Ms. Wetzel:

Re: Consumers Energy Company
Cancellation — Electricity Wholesaler Licence EW-2018-0083

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity wholesaler
licence effective July 1, 2020, issued in the name of Consumers Energy Company,
pursuant to section 77(5) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance
with your written request dated June 23, 2020.

Yours truly,

Digitally si d by Joh
John pickernell
Pickernell 1555 0w

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration
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